From: Rebecca Haskell

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Gonzales, Clair; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark
Cc: Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Aaron Lieb; Robert McNeill; Tavarez, lke

Subject: RE: URGENT: COG GJ West Coop Unit #210 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-4487)
Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 2:34:47 PM

Attachments: Rpt WO 571931 ver 1 002.pdf

Ms. Weaver,

| apologize for not remembering to attach the lab report. | began the response on Tuesday and
completely forgot about the attachment being necessary by today.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If
you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or
the information herein, is prohibited. If you received this email in error, please immediately notify
the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.

From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us]

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2018 3:24 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell; Gonzales, Clair; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark

Cc: Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Aaron Lieb; Robert McNeill; Tavarez, lke

Subject: [External] RE: URGENT: COG GJ West Coop Unit #210 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-
4487)

Hello Rebecca,

Thank you for your response. | am unsure if you meant to send an attachment of what you referred
to as the “corrected lab report,” but if so | did not get that attachment. Regardless, of if you send it
or not, if the samples ran past hold times and were not recollected again out in the field then data
will not be able to be documented as “valid data.” However | can still take the submission of the data
and document it into the record if you would like. | am assuming that the data that was extrapolated
into the Table within the work plan written by Tetra Tech that pertains to depths for BH-1 and BH-2
that didn’t have lab records originally attached is going to be reinforced by the time lapsed lab
report data you are offering to submit correct?

Either way up to you on whether or not you would like to send that “corrected lab report.”
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mailto:Ike.Tavarez@tetratech.com
mailto:rhaskell@concho.com

Analytical Report 571931

for
Tetra Tech- Midland

Project Manager: Ike Tavarez
GJ West Coop Unit #210
212C-M D-01056.300
18-JAN-18

Collected By: Client

XENCO

LABORATORIES

1211 W. Florida Ave, Midland TX 79701

Xenco-Houston (EPA Lab code: TX00122):
Texas (T104704215-17-23), Arizona (AZ0765), Florida (E871002-24), Louisiana (03054)
Oklahoma (2017-142)

Xenco-Dallas (EPA Lab code: TX01468):
Texas (T104704295-17-15), Arizona (AZ0809), Arkansas (17-063-0)

Xenco-El Paso (EPA Lab code: TX00127): Texas (T104704221-17-12)
Xenco-Lubbock (EPA Lab code: TX00139): Texas (T104704219-17-16)
Xenco-Odessa (EPA Lab code: TX00158): Texas (T104704400-17-13)
Xenco-San Antonio (EPA Lab Code: TN102385): Texas (T104704534-17-3)
Xenco Phoenix (EPA Lab Code: AZ00901): Arizona(AZ0757)
Xenco-Phoenix Mobile (EPA Lab code: AZ00901): Arizona (AZM757)
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ENCO £
LABORATORIES \ (

18-JAN-18

Project Manager: | ke Tavarez
Tetra Tech- Midland

4000 N. Big Spring Suite 401
Midland, TX 79705

Reference: XENCO Report No(s): 571931
GJ West Coop Unit #210
Project Address. Eddy Co, NM

Ike Tavarez:

We are reporting to you the results of the analyses performed on the samples received under the project name
referenced above and identified with the XENCO Report Number(s) 571931. All results being reported under
this Report Number apply to the samples analyzed and properly identified with a Laboratory ID number.
Subcontracted analyses are identified in this report with either the NELAC certification number of the
subcontract lab in the analyst ID field, or the complete subcontracted report attached to this report.

Unless otherwise noted in a Case Narrative, all data reported in this Analytical Report are in compliance with
NELAC standards. The uncertainty of measurement associated with the results of analysis reported is
available upon request. Should insufficient sample be provided to the laboratory to meet the method and
NELAC Maitrix Duplicate and Matrix Spike requirements, then the data will be analyzed, evaluated and
reported using all other available quality control measures.

The validity and integrity of this report will remain intact as long as it is accompanied by this letter and
reproduced in full, unless written approval is granted by XENCO Laboratories. This report will be filed for at
least 5 years in our archives after which time it will be destroyed without further notice, unless otherwise
arranged with you. The samples received, and described as recorded in Report No. 571931 will be filed for
45 days, and after that time they will be properly disposed without further notice, unless otherwise arranged
with you. We reserve the right to return to you any unused samples, extracts or solutions related to them if we
consider so necessary (e.g., samples identified as hazardous waste, sample sizes exceeding analytical standard
practices, controlled substances under regulated protocols, etc).

We thank you for selecting XENCO Laboratories to serve your analytical needs. |If you have any questions
concerning this report, please feel free to contact us at any time.

Respectfully,

T

Kelsey Brooks
Project Manager

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellencein 1994,
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.
A Small Business and Minority Satus Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - Midland - San Antonio - Phoenix - Oklahoma - Latin America
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Sampleld

BH-10-1
BH-12-3
BH-14-5
BH-16-7
BH-19-10
BH-20-1
BH-22-3
BH-24-5
BH-2 6-7
BH-29-10
BH-30-1
BH-32-3
BH-34-5
BH-36-7
BH-39-10
BH-40-1
BH-4 2-3
BH-114-15
BH-119-20
BH-124-25
BH-2 14-15
BH-2 19-20
BH-2 24-25
BH-2 29-30
BH-3 14-15
BH-3 19-20
BH-3 24-25
BH-4 4-5
BH-46-7
BH-4 9-10
BH-4 14-15
BH-4 19-20
BH-4 24-25

Sample Cross Reference 571931

Tetra Tech- Midland, Midland, TX

Matrix

wn

DO nnmnmmomnononoununououununumnomuomuomomnununnunuonunuonon

Date Collected

12-20-17 00:00
12-20-17 00:00
12-20-17 00:00
12-20-17 00:00
12-20-17 00:00
12-21-17 00:00
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
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Lab Sampleld

571931-001
571931-002
571931-003
571931-004
571931-005
571931-009
571931-010
571931-011
571931-012
571931-013
571931-018
571931-019
571931-020
571931-021
571931-022
571931-026
571931-027
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed
Not Analyzed





x = =) CASE NARRATIVE
LABORATORIES
Client Name; Tetra Tech- Midland

Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300 Report Date: ~ 18-JAN-18
Work Order Number(s): 571931 Date Received: 12/21/2017

Sample receipt non conformances and comments:
01/02/18: added Btex on BH-3 @ 4-5' per Clair Gonzales.

Samplereceipt non conformances and comments per sample:

None

Analytical non conformances and comments:
Batch: LBA-3036675 BTEX by EPA 8021B
Soil samples were not received in Terracore kits and therefore were prepared by method 5030.

Batch: LBA-3036802 BTEX by EPA 8021B
Soil samples were not received in Terracore kits and therefore were prepared by method 5030.

Batch: LBA-3037056 BTEX by EPA 8021B
Soil samples were not received in Terracore kits and therefore were prepared by method 5030.

Batch: LBA-3037186 BTEX by EPA 8021B
Soil samples were not received in Terracore kits and therefore were prepared by method 5030.

Batch: LBA-3037361 BTEX by EPA 8021B
Soil samples were not received in Terracore kits and therefore were prepared by method 5030.
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XENCO

LABORATORIES

Certificate of Analysis Summary 571931
Tetra Tech- Midland, Midland, TX
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

.
§

Project 1d: 212C-MD-01056.300 Date Received in Lab: Thu Dec-21-17 02:48 pm
Contact: Ike Tavarez Report Date:  18-JAN-18
Project Location: Eddy Co, NM Project Manager: Kelsey Brooks
Labld: 571931-001 571931-002 571931-003 571931-004 571931-005 571931-009
Anal ysis Requested Field Id: BH-10-1 BH-12-3 BH-1 4-5 BH-16-7 BH-19-10 BH-20-1
Depth:
Matrix: SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL
Sampled: Dec-20-17 00:00 Dec-20-17 00:00 Dec-20-17 00:00 Dec-20-17 00:00 Dec-20-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00
BTEX by EPA 8021B Extracted:|  Dec-21-17 17:00 Dec-22-17 09:30 Dec-28-17 10:00
Analyzed: Dec-22-17 10:12 Dec-22-17 18:14 Dec-28-17 23:30
Units/RL: mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL
Benzene 0.0663  0.00200 0.979 0.100 373 0.994
Toluene 0.162  0.00200 1.58 0.100 131 0.994
Ethylbenzene 0.160  0.00200 4.80 0.100 83.5 0.994
m,p-Xylenes 0.261  0.00399 9.67 0.200 99.4 1.99
o-Xylene 0.0964  0.00200 4.03 0.100 37.2 0.994
Total Xylenes 0.357  0.00200 13.7 0.100 137 0.994
Tota BTEX 0.746  0.00200 211 0.100 388 0.994
TPH By SW8015 Mod Extracted:|  Dec-21-17 16:00 Dec-21-17 16:00 Jan-10-18 17:00 Jan-16-18 16:00 Jan-10-18 17:00 Dec-21-17 16:00
Analyzed: Dec-22-17 06:13 Dec-22-17 06:35 Jan-11-18 01:34 Jan-17-18 01:10 Jan-11-18 02:17 Dec-22-17 06:56
Units/RL: mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) 515 14.9 1300 74.9 279K 14.9 <15.0 15.0 46.6 K 149 4450 74.9
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 1410 14.9 2730 74.9 30.6K 14.9 <15.0 15.0 103K 14.9 5060 74.9
Qil Range Hydrocarbons (ORO) 297 14.9 491 74.9 <14.9 149 <15.0 15.0 <14.9 149 1000 74.9
Total TPH 2220 14.9 4520 74.9 585K 14.9 <15.0 15.0 150 K 14.9 10500 74.9
Thisanalytical report, and the entire data package it represents, has been made for your exclusive and confidential use. M %M/
The interpretations and results expressed throughout this analytical report represent the best judgment of XENCO Laboratories.
XENCO Laboratories assumes no responsibility and makes no warranty to the end use of the data hereby presented.
Our liability is limited to the amount invoiced for thiswork order unless otherwise agreed to in writing.
Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta- Tampa - Boca Raton - Latin America - Odessa - Corpus Christi
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
Labld: 571931-010 571931-011 571931-012 571931-013 571931-018 571931-019
Anal ysis Requested Field Id: BH-2 2-3 BH-2 4-5 BH-2 6-7 BH-2 9-10 BH-3 0-1 BH-32-3
Depth:
Matrix: SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL
Sampled: Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00
BTEX by EPA 8021B Extracted:|  Dec-22-17 09:30 Dec-26-17 10:00 Dec-22-17 09:30
Analyzed: Dec-22-17 17:55 Dec-27-17 07:26 Dec-22-17 19:11
Units/RL: mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL
Benzene 0.276 0.100 23.9 0.501 3.74 0.101
Toluene 1.09 0.100 68.2 0.501 15.3 0.101
Ethylbenzene 2.34 0.100 43.4 0.501 115 0.101
m,p-Xylenes 4.36 0.200 70.5 1.00 15.0 0.201
o-Xylene 3.73 0.100 27.3 0.501 5.46 0.101
Total Xylenes 8.09 0.100 97.8 0.501 20.5 0.101
Total BTEX 11.8 0.100 233 0.501 51.0 0.101
TPH By SW8015 Mod Extracted:|  Dec-21-17 16:00 Jan-10-18 17:00 Jan-10-18 17:00 Jan-10-18 17:00 Dec-21-17 16:00 Dec-21-17 16:00
Analyzed: Dec-22-17 07:17 Jan-11-18 02:39 Jan-11-18 03:01 Jan-11-18 03:23 Dec-22-17 07:36 Dec-22-17 08:37
Units/RL: mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) 786 75.0 <15.0 15.0 120K 14.9 <14.9 149 3840 74.8 1250 149
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 3350 75.0 <15.0 15.0 98.9K 14.9 <14.9 14.9 7690 74.8 1710 14.9
Qil Range Hydrocarbons (ORO) 709 75.0 <15.0 15.0 18.4K 14.9 <14.9 149 1320 74.8 307 149
Total TPH 4850 75.0 <15.0 15.0 237K 14.9 <14.9 14.9 12900 74.8 3270 14.9
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
Page 6 of 37 Final 1.002






XENCO

LABORATORIES

Certificate of Analysis Summary 571931
Tetra Tech- Midland, Midland, TX
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

i
§

Project 1d: 212C-MD-01056.300 Date Received in Lab: Thu Dec-21-17 02:48 pm
Contact: Ike Tavarez Report Date:  18-JAN-18
Project Location: Eddy Co, NM Project Manager: Kelsey Brooks
Labld: 571931-020 571931-021 571931-022 571931-026 571931-027
Analysis Requested Field Id: BH-34-5 BH-36-7 BH-39-10 BH-40-1 BH-42-3
Depth:
Matrix: SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL SOIL
Sampled: | Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00 Dec-21-17 00:00
BTEX by EPA 8021B Extracted:|  Jan-03-18 14:00 Dec-22-17 09:30 Dec-22-17 09:30
Analyzed:|  Jan-03-18 17:20 Dec-22-17 19:28 Dec-22-17 15:57
Units/RL: mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL
Benzene <0.0100  0.0100 12.0 0.198 0.00410  0.00201
Toluene <0.0100  0.0100 306 0.198 00117  0.00201
Ethylbenzene <0.0100  0.0100 34.1 0.198 00185  0.00201
m,p-Xylenes 00535  0.0200 422 0.396 00310  0.00402
o-Xylene <0.0100  0.0100 16.5 0.198 00159  0.00201
Total Xylenes 00535  0.0100 58.7 0.198 0.0469  0.00201
Total BTEX 0.0535  0.0100 144 0.198 0.0812  0.00201
TPH By SW8015 Mod Extracted:|  Jan-12-18 10:00 Jan-12-18 10:00 Jan-12-18 10:00 Dec-21-17 16:00 Dec-21-17 16:00
Analyzed:|  Jan-12-18 19:54 Jan-13-18 07:09 Jan-13-18 06:49 Dec-22-17 08:58 Dec-22-17 09:18
Units/RL: mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL mg/kg RL
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 15.0 <15.0 15.0 <15.0 15.0 4570 74.9 <15.0 15.0
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 197K 15.0 <15.0 15.0 <15.0 15.0 6630 74.9 30.7 15.0
Qil Range Hydrocarbons (ORO) <15.0 15.0 <15.0 15.0 <15.0 15.0 1160 74.9 <15.0 15.0
Total TPH 19.7K 15.0 <15.0 15.0 <15.0 15.0 12400 74.9 30.7 15.0

Thisanalytical report, and the entire data package it represents, has been made for your exclusive and confidential use.

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






A”%‘

?A(Bgalgﬁg Flagging Criteria ot

X Inour quality control review of the data a QC deficiency was observed and flagged as noted. MS/MSD recoveries were found to be
outside of the laboratory control limits due to possible matrix /chemical interference, or a concentration of target analyte high enough
to affect the recovery of the spike concentration. This condition could also affect the relative percent difference in the MS/MSD.

B A target analyte or common laboratory contaminant was identified in the method blank. Its presence indicates possible field or
laboratory contamination.

D The sample(s) were diluted due to targets detected over the highest point of the calibration curve, or due to matrix interference.
Dilution factors are included in the final results. The result is from a diluted sample.

E The data exceeds the upper calibration limit; therefore, the concentration is reported as estimated.

F RPD exceeded lab control limits.

J Thetarget analyte was positively identified below the quantitation limit and above the detection limit.
U Analyte was not detected.

L TheLCS datafor this analytical batch was reported below the laboratory control limits for this analyte. The department supervisor and
QA Director reviewed data. The samples were either reanalyzed or flagged as estimated concentrations.

H The LCS data for this analytical batch was reported above the laboratory control limits. Supporting QC Data were reviewed by the
Department Supervisor and QA Director. Data were determined to be valid for reporting.

K Sample analyzed outside of recommended hold time.

JN A combination of the "N" and the "J" qualifier. The analysis indicates that the analyte is "tentatively identified" and the associated
numerical value may not be consistent with the amount actually present in the environmental sample.

** Surrogate recovered outside laboratory control limit.

BRL Below Reporting Limit.

RL Reporting Limit

MDL Method Detection Limit SDL Sample Detection Limit L OD Limit of Detection
PQL Practical Quantitation Limit M QL Method Quantitation Limit L OQ Limit of Quantitation
DL Method Detection Limit

NC Non-Calculable

+ NELAC certification not offered for this compound.

* (Next to analyte name or method description) = Outside XENCO's scope of NELAC accreditation

Recipient of the Prestigious Small Business Administration Award of Excellencein 1994.
Certified and approved by numerous States and Agencies.
A Small Business and Minority Status Company that delivers SERVICE and QUALITY

Houston - Dallas - San Antonio - Atlanta - Midland/Odessa - Tampa/Lakeland - Phoenix - Latin America

Phone Fax
4147 Greenbriar Dr, Stafford, TX 77477 (281) 240-4200 (281) 240-4280
9701 Harry Hines Blvd , Dallas, TX 75220 (214) 902 0300 (214) 351-9139
5332 Blackberry Drive, San Antonio TX 78238 (210) 509-3334 (210) 509-3335
1211 W Horida Ave, Midland, TX 79701 (432) 563-1800 (432) 563-1713
2525 W. Huntington Dr. - Suite 102, Tempe AZ 85282 (602) 437-0330
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Work Orders: 571931,
Lab Batch # 3036677

Sample: 571931-001/ SMP

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Batch: 1

Matrix:

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Sail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 06:13 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 86.0 99.6 86 70-135
o-Terphenyl 37.2 49.8 75 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 571931-002 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 06:35 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 88.3 99.8 88 70-135
o-Terphenyl 433 49.9 87 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 571931-009 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 06:56 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 87.9 99.9 88 70-135
o-Terphenyl 41.0 50.0 82 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 571931-010/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 07:17 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Maod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 88.6 100 89 70-135
o-Terphenyl 411 50.0 82 70-135
Lab Batch # 3036677 Sample: 571931-018/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 07:36 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 92.6 99.7 93 70-135
o-Terphenyl 40.0 49.9 80 70-135
* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC limits
** Surrogates outside limits; data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*** Poor recoveries due to dilution
Surrogate Recovery [D] =100* A /B
All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes.
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Work Orders: 571931,

Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 571931-019 / SMP

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 08:37 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 90.8 99.6 91 70-135
o-Terphenyl 40.0 49.8 80 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 571931-026 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 08:58 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 97.4 99.8 98 70-135
o-Terphenyl 114 49.9 83 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 571931-027 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 09:18 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 914 99.8 92 70-135
o-Terphenyl 49.2 49.9 99 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036675 Sample: 571931-001/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 10:12 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0320 0.0300 107 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0319 0.0300 106 80-120
Lab Batch # 3036802 Sample: 571931-027 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 15:57 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0262 0.0300 87 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0301 0.0300 100 80-120
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
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Work Orders:

Lab Batch #: 3036802

571931,
Sample: 571931-010/ SMP

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Batch: 1

Matrix:

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Sail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 17:55 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0242 0.0300 81 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0306 0.0300 102 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3036802 Sample: 571931-002 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 18:14 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0247 0.0300 82 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0294 0.0300 98 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3036802 Sample: 571931-019/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 19:11 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0270 0.0300 90 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0334 0.0300 111 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3036802 Sample: 571931-026 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 19:28 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Cc?nt_l'ol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0290 0.0300 97 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0356 0.0300 119 80-120
Lab Batch # 3037056 Sample: 571931-018/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/27/17 07:26 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0253 0.0300 84 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0336 0.0300 112 80-120
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
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LABORATOR
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Work Orders: 571931,
Lab Batch # 3037186

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Sample: 571931-009 / SMP

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Batch: 1

Matrix:

Sail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/28/17 23:30 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0269 0.0300 90 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0258 0.0300 86 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3037361 Sample: 571931-020 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/03/18 17:20 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0265 0.0300 88 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0276 0.0300 92 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3038189 Sample: 571931-003/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/11/18 01:34 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 774 9.1 78 70-135
o-Terphenyl 38.6 49.6 78 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038189 Sample: 571931-005/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/11/18 02:17 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Maod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 81.1 99.5 82 70-135
o-Terphenyl 40.9 49.8 82 70-135
Lab Batch # 3038189 Sample: 571931-011/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/11/18 02:39 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 73.2 99.9 73 70-135
o-Terphenyl 36.9 50.0 74 70-135
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
Lab Batch # 3038189

Sample: 571931-012/ SMP

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Batch: 1

Matrix:

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Sail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/11/18 03:01 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 725 99.2 73 70-135
o-Terphenyl 355 49.6 72 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038189 Sample: 571931-013/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/11/18 03:23 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 81.8 9.1 83 70-135
o-Terphenyl 40.2 49.6 81 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038390 Sample: 571931-020 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/12/18 19:54 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 76.5 100 7 70-135
o-Terphenyl 39.8 50.0 80 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038391 Sample: 571931-022 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 06:49 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Maod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 75.9 100 76 70-135
o-Terphenyl 40.0 50.0 80 70-135
Lab Batch # 3038391 Sample: 571931-021/ SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 07:09 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 78.7 100 79 70-135
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
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ENCO Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
IES

LABORATOR

Work Orders: 571931,

Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300

Lab Batch #: 3038511 Sample: 571931-004 / SMP Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/17/18 01:10 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 789 99.7 79 70-135
o-Terphenyl 41.0 49.9 82 70-135
Lab Batch # 3036675 Sample: 7636472-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 02:03 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0269 0.0300 90 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0241 0.0300 80 80-120
Lab Batch # 3036677 Sample: 7636450-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 02:51 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 80.3 100 80 70-135
o-Terphenyl 415 50.0 83 70-135
Lab Batch # 3036802 Sample: 7636560-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 13:03 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0287 0.0300 96 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0252 0.0300 84 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3037056 Sample: 7636696-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/26/17 10:25 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0280 0.0300 93 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0243 0.0300 81 80-120
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

Lab Batch #: 3037186 Sample: 7636780-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix:

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Solid

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/28/17 16:54 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0276 0.0300 92 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0251 0.0300 84 80-120
Lab Batch # 3037361 Sample: 7636913-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/03/18 15:35 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0271 0.0300 90 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0242 0.0300 81 80-120
Lab Batch # 3038189 Sample: 7637441-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/10/18 18:14 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 83.0 100 83 70-135
o-Terphenyl 419 50.0 84 70-135
Lab Batch # 3038390 Sample: 7637443-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/12/18 18:49 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Maod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 91.0 100 91 70-135
o-Terphenyl 47.8 50.0 96 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038391 Sample: 7637444-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 04:48 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 94.8 100 95 70-135
o-Terphenyl 49.9 50.0 100 70-135
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

Lab Batch #: 3038511 Sample: 7637574-1-BLK / BLK Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/16/18 22:08 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 92.9 100 93 70-135
o-Terphenyl 49.9 50.0 100 70-135
Lab Batch # 3036675 Sample: 7636472-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 00:09 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0309 0.0300 103 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0299 0.0300 100 80-120
Lab Batch # 3036677 Sample: 7636450-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 03:10 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 77.3 100 7 70-135
o-Terphenyl 40.7 50.0 81 70-135
Lab Batch # 3036802 Sample: 7636560-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 11:10 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0292 0.0300 97 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0291 0.0300 97 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3037056 Sample: 7636696-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/26/17 08:31 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0339 0.0300 113 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0325 0.0300 108 80-120
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

Lab Batch #: 3037186 Sample: 7636780-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix:

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Solid

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/28/17 15:00 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0279 0.0300 93 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0279 0.0300 93 80-120
Lab Batch # 3037361 Sample: 7636913-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/03/18 13:38 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0302 0.0300 101 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0277 0.0300 92 80-120
Lab Batch # 3038189 Sample: 7637441-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/10/18 18:34 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 74.8 99.9 75 70-135
o-Terphenyl 45.7 50.0 91 70-135
Lab Batch # 3038390 Sample: 7637443-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/12/18 19:11 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Maod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 79.5 100 80 70-135
o-Terphenyl 47.6 50.0 95 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038391 Sample: 7637444-1-BKS/BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 05:08 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 931 100 93 70-135
o-Terphenyl 574 50.0 115 70-135
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
LABORATORIES Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Work Orders: 571931, Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Lab Batch #: 3038511 Sample: 7637574-1-BKS/ BKS Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/16/18 22:31 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 90.7 100 91 70-135
o-Terphenyl 44.6 50.0 89 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036675 Sample: 7636472-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 00:28 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0290 0.0300 97 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0276 0.0300 92 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 7636450-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 03:32 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 79.2 100 79 70-135
o-Terphenyl 41.8 50.0 84 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036802 Sample: 7636560-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 11:28 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0292 0.0300 97 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0284 0.0300 95 80-120
Lab Batch # 3037056 Sample: 7636696-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/26/17 08:50 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0341 0.0300 114 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0339 0.0300 113 80-120

* Surrogate outside of Laboratory QC limits

** Surrogates outside limits; data and surrogates confirmed by reanalysis
*** Poor recoveries due to dilution

Surrogate Recovery [D] =100* A/ B

All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes.
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Work Orders: 571931,

Lab Batch # 3037186

Sample: 7636780-1-BSD / BSD

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Batch: 1

Matrix:

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Solid

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/28/17 15:17 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0281 0.0300 94 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0288 0.0300 96 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3037361 Sample: 7636913-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/03/18 13:57 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0297 0.0300 99 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0284 0.0300 95 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3038189 Sample: 7637441-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/10/18 18:55 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 82.1 99.8 82 70-135
o-Terphenyl 47.6 49.9 95 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038391 Sample: 7637444-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 05:29 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Maod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 922.1 100 92 70-135
o-Terphenyl 55.8 50.0 112 70-135
Lab Batch # 3038511 Sample: 7637574-1-BSD / BSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/16/18 22:54 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 88.7 100 89 70-135
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

Lab Batch # 3036675 Sample: 571798-009 S/ MS

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Batch: 1

Matrix:

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Sail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 00:47 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0304 0.0300 101 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0303 0.0300 101 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 571800-013 S/ MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 04:14 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 74.4 99.8 75 70-135
o-Terphenyl 405 49.9 81 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036802 Sample: 571876-002 S/ MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 11:47 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True ant_rol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0313 0.0300 104 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0329 0.0300 110 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3037056 Sample: 572035-035 S/ MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/26/17 09:09 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Cc?nt_l'ol
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0274 0.0300 91 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0277 0.0300 92 80-120
Lab Batch # 3037186 Sample: 572178-011 S/ MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/28/17 15:38 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0331 0.0300 110 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0355 0.0300 118 80-120
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

o

Work Orders: 571931,

Lab Batch # 3037361 Sample: 572446-001 S/ MS

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Batch: 1

Matrix:

Form 2 - Surrogate Recoveries
Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Sail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/03/18 14:19 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0299 0.0300 100 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0340 0.0300 113 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3038189 Sample: 572901-019 S/ MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/10/18 19:35 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 89.2 99.6 90 70-135
o-Terphenyl 51.0 49.8 102 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038390 Sample: 573261-001 S/ MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 02:42 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 85.1 100 85 70-135
o-Terphenyl 50.3 50.0 101 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038391 Sample: 572902-004 S/ MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 06:09 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Maod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 78.8 100 79 70-135
o-Terphenyl 434 50.0 87 70-135
Lab Batch # 3038511 Sample: 572902-001 S/ MS Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/16/18 23:40 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 85.1 99.8 85 70-135
o-Terphenyl 36.0 49.9 72 70-135
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

EN

LABORATOR

o

Work Orders: 571931,
Lab Batch # 3036675

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300

Sample: 571798-009 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 01:06 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0324 0.0300 108 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0325 0.0300 108 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3036677 Sample: 571800-013 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 04:34 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 82.6 99.9 83 70-135
o-Terphenyl 436 50.0 87 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3036802 Sample: 571876-002 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/22/17 12:06 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0322 0.0300 107 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0309 0.0300 103 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3037056 Sample: 572035-035 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/26/17 09:28 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0291 0.0300 97 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0287 0.0300 96 80-120
Lab Batch # 3037186 Sample: 572178-011 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 12/28/17 15:57 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0338 0.0300 113 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0352 0.0300 117 80-120
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
Lab Batch # 3037361

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300

Sample: 572446-001 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail

Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/03/18 14:38 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1,4-Difluorobenzene 0.0293 0.0300 98 80-120
4-Bromofluorobenzene 0.0294 0.0300 98 80-120
Lab Batch #: 3038189 Sample: 572901-019 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/10/18 19:56 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 79.9 99.5 80 70-135
o-Terphenyl 46.4 49.8 93 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038390 Sample: 573261-001 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 03:03 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 88.2 100 88 70-135
o-Terphenyl 40.7 50.0 81 70-135
Lab Batch #: 3038391 Sample: 572902-004 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soail
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/13/18 06:29 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Maod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 80.7 100 81 70-135
o-Terphenyl 39.5 50.0 79 70-135
Lab Batch # 3038511 Sample: 572902-001 SD / MSD Batch: 1 Matrix: Soil
Units: mg/kg Date Analyzed: 01/17/18 00:03 SURROGATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Amount True Control
Found Amount Recovery Limits Flags
[A] [B] %R %R
Analytes (D]
1-Chlorooctane 834 100 83 70-135
o-Terphenyl 38.5 50.0 7 70-135
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
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E o Blank Spike Recovery
LABORATORIES Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Work Order #: 571931 Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Lab Batch #: 3038390 Sample: 7637443-1-BKS Matrix: Solid
Date Analyzed: 01/12/2018 Date Prepared: 01/12/2018 Analyst: ALJ
Reporting Units: mg/kg Batch# 1 BLANK /BLANK SPIKE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SWS8015 Mod Blank Spike Blank Blank Control
Result Added Spike Spike Limits Flags
[A] [B] Result %R %R
Analytes [C] [D]
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 1000 862 86 70-135
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <15.0 1000 861 86 70-135
Blank Spike Recovery [D] = 100*[C]/[B]
All results are based on MDL and validated for QC purposes.
BRL - Below Reporting Limit
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LABORATORIES

Work Order #: 571931

BS/ BSD Recoveries

Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300

Y
"

Analyst: ALJ Date Prepared: 12/21/2017 Date Analyzed: 12/22/2017
Lab Batch ID: 3036675 Sample: 7636472-1-BKS Batch# 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg BLANK /BLANK SPIKE /BLANK SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Blank Spike Blank Blank | Spike Blank BIk. Spk Control | Control
Sample Result | Added Spike Spike Added Spike Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
[A] Result %R Duplicate %R % %R %RPD
Analytes (B] [C] (D] [E] Result [F] [G]
Benzene <0.00200 0.0998 0.0872 87 0.100 0.0854 85 2 70-130 35
Toluene <0.00200 0.0998 0.0805 81 0.100 0.0788 79 2 70-130 35
Ethylbenzene <0.00200 0.0998 0.0871 87 0.100 0.0848 85 3 71-129 35
m,p-Xylenes <0.00399 0.200 0.172 86 0.201 0.167 83 3 70-135 35
o-Xylene <0.00200 0.0998 0.0824 83 0.100 0.0798 80 3 71-133 35
Analyst: ALJ Date Prepared: 12/22/2017 Date Analyzed: 12/22/2017
Lab Batch ID: 3036802 Sample: 7636560-1-BKS Batch# 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg BLANK /BLANK SPIKE /BLANK SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
BTEX by EPA 8021B Blank Spike Blank Blank Spike Blank Blk. Spk Control Control
Sample Result | Added Spike Spike Added Spike Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
[A] Result %R Duplicate %R % %R %RPD
Analytes [B] [C] (D] [E] Result [F] [C]
Benzene <0.00198 0.0990 0.0915 92 0.0994 0.0894 90 2 70-130 35
Toluene <0.00198 0.0990 0.0852 86 0.0994 0.0831 84 2 70-130 35
Ethylbenzene <0.00198 0.0990 0.0925 93 0.0994 0.0913 92 1 71-129 35
m,p-Xylenes <0.00396 0.198 0.182 92 0.199 0.180 90 1 70-135 35
o-Xylene <0.00198 0.0990 0.0851 86 0.0994 0.0849 85 0 71-133 35
Relative Percent Difference RPD = 200*|(C-F)/(C+F)|
Blank Spike Recovery [D] = 100*(C)/[B]
Blank Spike Duplicate Recovery [G] = 100*(F)/[E]
All results are based on MDL and Validated for QC Purposes
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LABORATORIES

Work Order #: 571931

BS/ BSD Recoveries

Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300

Y
"

Analyst: ALJ Date Prepared: 12/26/2017 Date Analyzed: 12/26/2017
Lab Batch ID: 3037056 Sample: 7636696-1-BKS Batch# 1 Matrix: Solid
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
Analytes (B] [C] (D] [E] Result [F] [C]
Benzene <0.00199 0.0996 0.0748 75 0.100 0.0752 75 1 70-130 35
Toluene <0.00199 0.0996 0.0748 75 0.100 0.0765 7 2 70-130 35
Ethylbenzene <0.00199 0.0996 0.0759 76 0.100 0.0777 78 2 71-129 35
m,p-Xylenes <0.00398 0.199 0.161 81 0.201 0.160 80 1 70-135 35
o-Xylene <0.00199 0.0996 0.0773 78 0.100 0.0791 79 2 71-133 35
Analyst: ALJ Date Prepared: 12/28/2017 Date Analyzed: 12/28/2017
Lab Batch ID: 3037186 Sample: 7636780-1-BKS Batch# 1 Matrix: Solid
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
Analytes [B] [C] (D] [E] Resuilt [F] [C]
Benzene <0.00200 0.0998 0.0872 87 0.100 0.0836 84 4 70-130 35
Toluene <0.00200 0.0998 0.0823 82 0.100 0.0788 79 4 70-130 35
Ethylbenzene <0.00200 0.0998 0.0931 93 0.100 0.0888 89 5 71-129 35
m,p-Xylenes <0.00399 0.200 0.184 92 0.200 0.175 88 5 70-135 35
o-Xylene <0.00200 0.0998 0.0858 86 0.100 0.0820 82 5 71-133 35
Relative Percent Difference RPD = 200*|(C-F)/(C+F)|
Blank Spike Recovery [D] = 100*(C)/[B]
Blank Spike Duplicate Recovery [G] = 100*(F)/[E]
All results are based on MDL and Validated for QC Purposes
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E o BS/BSD Recoveries

LABORATORIES Y60RRTCS

Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Work Order # 571931 Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Analyst: ALJ Date Prepared: 01/03/2018 Date Analyzed: 01/03/2018
Lab Batch ID: 3037361 Sample: 7636913-1-BKS Batch# 1 Matrix: Solid
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
Benzene <0.00202 0.101 0.0894 89 0.100 0.0877 88 2 70-130 35
Toluene <0.00202 0.101 0.0840 83 0.100 0.0825 83 2 70-130 35
Ethylbenzene <0.00202 0.101 0.0941 93 0.100 0.0914 91 3 71-129 35
m,p-Xylenes <0.00404 0.202 0.185 92 0.201 0.180 90 3 70-135 35
o-Xylene <0.00202 0.101 0.0865 86 0.100 0.0846 85 2 71-133 35
Analyst: ARM Date Prepared: 12/21/2017 Date Analyzed: 12/22/2017
Lab Batch ID: 3036677 Sample: 7636450-1-BKS Batch# 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg BLANK /BLANK SPIKE /BLANK SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Blank Spike Blank Blank Spike Blank Blk. Spk Control Control
Sample Result | Added Spike Spike Added Spike Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
[A] Result %R Duplicate %R % %R %RPD
Analytes (B] [C] (D] [E] Resuilt [F] [C]
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 1000 813 81 1000 851 85 5 70-135 35
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <15.0 1000 845 85 1000 866 87 2 70-135 35

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
Analyst: ALJ Date Prepared: 01/10/2018 Date Analyzed: 01/10/2018
Lab Batch ID: 3038189 Sample: 7637441-1-BKS Batch# 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg BLANK /BLANK SPIKE /BLANK SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 Mod Blank Spike Blank Blank | Spike Blank BIk. Spk Control | Control
Sample Result | Added Spike Spike Added Spike Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
[A] Result %R Duplicate %R % %R %RPD
Analytes [B] [C] [D] [E] | Reslt[F] | I[G]
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 999 851 85 998 855 86 0 70-135 35
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <15.0 999 802 80 998 838 84 4 70-135 35
Analyst: ALJ Date Prepared: 01/12/2018 Date Analyzed: 01/13/2018
Lab Batch ID: 3038391 Sample: 7637444-1-BKS Batch#: 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg BLANK /BLANK SPIKE / BLANK SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
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
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 1000 1040 104 1000 993 99 5 70-135 35
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <15.0 1000 1040 104 1000 1020 102 2 70-135 35
Analyst: ARM Date Prepared: 01/16/2018 Date Analyzed: 01/16/2018
Lab Batch ID: 3038511 Sample: 7637574-1-BKS Batch# 1 Matrix: Solid
Units: mg/kg BLANK /BLANK SPIKE /BLANK SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
TPH By SW8015 M od Blank Spike Blank Blank Spike Blank Blk. Spk Control Control
Sample Result | Added Spike Spike Added Spike Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
[A] Result %R Duplicate %R % %R %RPD
Analytes [B] [C] (O] [E] | Reslt[F] | I[G]
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 1000 923 92 1000 866 87 6 70-135 35
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <15.0 1000 974 97 1000 925 93 5 70-135 35

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

Form 3-MS/MSD Recoveries

Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Y
2

Work Order #: 571931 Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Lab Batch ID: 3036675 QC- Sample|D: 571798-009 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soail
Date Analyzed: 12/22/2017 Date Prepared: 12/21/2017 Analyst: ALJ
Reporting Units: ~ mg/kg MATRIX SPIKE / MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
Parent Spiked Sample Spiked Duplicate Spiked Control | Control
BTEX by EPA 80218 Sample Spike Result Sample| Spike |Spiked Sample Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
Result Added [C] %R | Added | Result[F] %R % %R %RPD
Analytes [A] [B] [D] [E] [G]
Benzene <0.00201 0.100 0.0767 e 0.101 0.0767 76 0 70-130 35
Toluene <0.00201 0.100 0.0707 71 0.101 0.0702 70 1 70-130 35
Ethylbenzene <0.00201 0.100 0.0745 75 0.101 0.0747 74 0 71-129 35
m,p-Xylenes <0.00402 0.201 0.146 73 0.202 0.147 73 1 70-135 35
o-Xylene <0.00201 0.100 0.0694 69 0.101 0.0702 70 1 71-133 35 X
Lab Batch ID: 3036802 QC- Sample|D: 571876-002 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soil
Date Analyzed: 12/22/2017 Date Prepared: 12/22/2017 Analyst: ALJ
Reporting Units: ~ mg/kg MATRIX SPIKE / MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
Parent Spiked Sample Spiked Duplicate Spiked Control | Control
BTEX by EPA 8021B Sample Spike Result Sample| Spike |Spiked Samplel Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
Result Added [C] %R | Added | Result[F] %R % %R %RPD
Analytes (Al [B] (D] (E] [G]
Benzene <0.00198 0.0990 0.0745 75 0.0994 0.0688 69 70-130 35 X
Toluene <0.00198 0.0990 0.0674 68 0.0994 0.0613 62 70-130 35 X
Ethylbenzene <0.00198 0.0990 0.0717 72 0.0994 0.0652 66 9 71-129 35 X
m,p-Xylenes <0.00396 0.198 0.141 71 0.199 0.128 64 10 70-135 35 X
o-Xylene <0.00198 0.0990 0.0666 67 0.0994 0.0614 62 8 71-133 35 X
Matrix Spike Percent Recovery [D] = 100*(C-A)/B Matrix Spike Duplicate Percent Recovery [G] = 100*(F-A)/E
Relative Percent Difference  RPD = 200*|(C-F)/(C+F)|
ND = Not Detected, J = Present Below Reporting Limit, B = Present in Blank, NR = Not Requested, | = Interference, NA = Not Applicable
N = See Narrative, EQL = Estimated Quantitation Limit, NC = Non Calculable - Sample amount is > 4 times the amount spiked.
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LABORATORIES

Form 3-MS/MSD Recoveries

Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Y
2

Work Order #: 571931 Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Lab Batch ID: 3037056 QC- Sample|D: 572035-035 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soail
Date Analyzed: 12/26/2017 Date Prepared: 12/26/2017 Analyst: ALJ
Reporting Units: ~ mg/kg MATRIX SPIKE / MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
Parent Spiked Sample Spiked Duplicate Spiked Control | Control
BTEX by EPA 80218 Sample Spike Result Sample| Spike |Spiked Samplel  Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
Result Added [C] %R | Added | Result [F] %R % %R %RPD
Analytes [A] [B] [D] [E] [G]
Benzene <0.00202 0.101 0.0474 47 0.100 0.0528 53 11 70-130 35 X
Toluene <0.00202 0.101 0.0426 42 0.100 0.0490 49 14 70-130 35 X
Ethylbenzene <0.00202 0.101 0.0477 47 0.100 0.0538 54 12 71-129 35 X
m,p-Xylenes <0.00403 0.202 0.0942 47 0.200 0.107 54 13 70-135 35 X
o-Xylene <0.00202 0.101 0.0459 45 0.100 0.0504 50 9 71-133 35 X
Lab Batch ID: 3037186 QC- Sample|D: 572178-011S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soil
Date Analyzed: 12/28/2017 Date Prepared: 12/28/2017 Analyst: ALJ
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
Benzene <0.00200 0.100 0.0968 97 0.101 0.0871 86 11 70-130 35
Toluene <0.00200 0.100 0.0873 87 0.101 0.0760 75 14 70-130 35
Ethylbenzene <0.00200 0.100 0.0887 89 0.101 0.0821 81 8 71-129 35
m,p-Xylenes <0.00401 0.200 0.174 87 0.201 0.162 81 7 70-135 35
o-Xylene <0.00200 0.100 0.0829 83 0.101 0.0776 e 7 71-133 35
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
Lab Batch ID: 3037361 QC- Sample|D: 572446-001 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soail
Date Analyzed: 01/03/2018 Date Prepared: 01/03/2018 Analyst: ALJ
Reporting Units:  mg/kg MATRIX SPIKE / MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
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
Benzene <0.00200 0.100 0.0693 69 0.0998 0.0670 67 3 70-130 35 X
Toluene <0.00200 0.100 0.0615 62 0.0998 0.0588 59 4 70-130 35 X
Ethylbenzene 0.00532 0.100 0.0736 68 0.0998 0.0717 67 3 71-129 35 X
m,p-Xylenes 0.00481 0.200 0.141 68 0.200 0.138 67 2 70-135 35 X
o-Xylene <0.00200 0.100 0.0662 66 0.0998 0.0647 65 2 71-133 35 X
Lab Batch ID: 3036677 QC- Sample|D: 571800-013 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soil
Date Analyzed: 12/22/2017 Date Prepared: 12/21/2017 Analyst: ARM
Reporting Units: mg/kg MATRIX SPIKE/MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
Parent Spiked Sample Spiked Duplicate Spiked Control | Control
TPH By SW8015M od Sample Spike Result Sample| Spike |Spiked Samplel Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
Result Added [C] %R | Added | Result[F] %R % %R %RPD
Analytes (Al [B] (D] (E] [G]
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 998 823 82 999 830 83 70-135 35
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <15.0 998 851 85 999 853 85 0 70-135 35
Lab Batch ID: 3038189 QC- Sample|D: 572901-019 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soil
Date Analyzed: 01/10/2018 Date Prepared: 01/10/2018 Analyst: ALJ
Reporting Units: ~ mg/kg MATRIX SPIKE / MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
Parent Spiked Sample Spiked Duplicate Spiked Control | Control
TPH By SW8015Mod Sample Spike Result Sample| Spike |Spiked Samplel Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
Result Added [C] %R | Added | Result[F] %R % %R %RPD
Analytes (Al [B] (D] (E] [C]
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <14.9 996 795 80 995 798 80 0 70-135 35
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <14.9 996 779 78 995 788 79 1 70-135 35

Matrix Spike Percent Recovery [D] = 100*(C-A)/B
Relative Percent Difference  RPD = 200*|(C-F)/(C+F)|

Matrix Spike Duplicate Percent Recovery [G] = 100*(F-A)/E

ND = Not Detected, J = Present Below Reporting Limit, B = Present in Blank, NR = Not Requested, | = Interference, NA = Not Applicable
N = See Narrative, EQL = Estimated Quantitation Limit, NC = Non Calculable - Sample amount is > 4 times the amount spiked.

Page 31 of 37 Final 1.002






E o

LABORATORIES

Form 3-MS/MSD Recoveries

Project Name: GJ West Coop Unit #210

Y
2

Work Order #: 571931 Project ID: 212C-MD-01056.300
Lab Batch ID: 3038390 QC- Sample|D: 573261-001 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soail
Date Analyzed: 01/13/2018 Date Prepared: 01/12/2018 Analyst: ALJ
Reporting Units: ~ mg/kg MATRIX SPIKE / MATRIX SPIKE DUPLICATE RECOVERY STUDY
Parent Spiked Sample Spiked Duplicate Spiked Control | Control
TPH By Swao1sMod Sample Spike Result Sample| Spike |Spiked Sample Dup. RPD Limits Limits Flag
Result Added [C] %R | Added | Result[F] %R % %R %RPD
Analytes [A] [B] [D] [E] [G]
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) 23.0 1000 796 e 1000 831 81 4 70-135 35
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) 120 1000 856 74 1000 870 75 2 70-135 35
Lab Batch ID: 3038391 QC- Sample|D: 572902-004 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soil
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
Analytes [A] [B] [D] (E] [G]
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 1000 687 69 1000 703 70 2 70-135 35 X
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <15.0 1000 725 73 1000 742 74 2 70-135 35
Lab Batch ID: 3038511 QC- Sample|D: 572902-001 S Batch #: 1 Matrix: Soil
Date Analyzed: 01/16/2018 Date Prepared: 01/16/2018 Analyst: ARM
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
Gasoline Range Hydrocarbons (GRO) <15.0 998 836 84 1000 837 84 0 70-135 35
Diesel Range Organics (DRO) <15.0 998 965 97 1000 964 96 0 70-135 35

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
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ENCO XENCO Laboratories

LABORATORIES  Prelogin/Nonconformance Report- Sample Log-In

Client: Tetra Tech- Midland Acceptable Temperature Range: 0 - 6 degC

Date/ Time Received: 12/21/2017 02:48:00 PM Air and Metal samples Acceptable Range: Ambient

Work Order # 571931 Temperature Measuring device used : R8
Sample Receipt Checklist Comments

#1 *Temperature of cooler(s)? -1

#2 *Shipping container in good condition? Yes

#3 *Samples received on ice? Yes

#4 *Custody Seals intact on shipping container/ cooler? N/A

#5 Custody Seals intact on sample bottles? N/A

#6*Custody Seals Signed and dated? N/A

#7 *Chain of Custody present? Yes

#8 Any missing/extra samples? No

#9 Chain of Custody signed when relinquished/ received? Yes

#10 Chain of Custody agrees with sample labels/matrix? Yes

#11 Container label(s) legible and intact? Yes

#12 Samples in proper container/ bottle? Yes

#13 Samples properly preserved? Yes

#14 Sample container(s) intact? Yes

#15 Sufficient sample amount for indicated test(s)? Yes

#16 All samples received within hold time? Yes

#17 Subcontract of sample(s)? No

#18 Water VOC samples have zero headspace? N/A

* Must be completed for after-hours delivery of samples prior to placing in the refrigerator

Analyst: PH Device/Lot#:

N e

Checklist completed by: O T Date: 12/21/2017
Shawnee Smith

Checklist reviewed by: MM 0197120
Date: 12/27/2017

Kelsey Brooks

Page 37 of 37 Final 1.002





		Cover Page

		1. Cover Letter

		2. Sample ID Cross Reference

		3. Case Narrative

		4. Certificate of Analysis Summary

		4.1 Samples: 571931-001   BH-1 0-1

		4.2 Samples: 571931-010   BH-2 2-3

		4.3 Samples: 571931-020   BH-3 4-5



		5. Explanation of Qualifiers (Flags)

		6. QC Summaries

		6.1 Surrogate Recoveries

		6.2 Blank Spike Recovery

		6.3 LCS / LCSD Recoveries

		6.4 MS / MSD Recoveries



		7. Chain of Custody




| am going to send you another email shortly after this one with my full response to your email
below.

Thank you,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1 Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 10:20 AM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Gonzales, Clair
<Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Naranjo,
Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Aaron
Lieb <Alieb@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Tavarez, lke
<lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT: COG GJ West Coop Unit #210 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-4487)

RE: COG * G J West Coop Unit #210 * 30-015-36703 * 2RP-4487
Ms. Weaver,

| apologize for the delay in my response but it took me a while to go through each bullet point and |
was out of the office yesterday. Below in black are your questions and blue is my response.

OCD has reviewed this work plan and has a few questions:

e For BH-1 where did the data come from for the sample analysis at 4-5ft, 6-7ft., and 9-10ft.?
Cause in Xenco's lab data they list depths for boreholes that were not analyzed by their lab
and all three of those depths are stated as “Not analyzed” and when | went thru the Xenco
report | couldn’t find any data for those depths followed up on later dates or anything else.

| apologize for the inconvenience but Tetra Tech included an incorrect laboratory report.
That being said there was a mistake at the laboratory as well. Tetra Tech put on the Chain-
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of-Custody (COC) to “Run deeper samples if benzene exceeds 10 mg/kg, Total BTEX exceeds
50 mg/kg or TPH exceeds 1,000 mg/kg”. However the lab failed to do so and stopped when
TPH levels were below 5,000 mg/kg but higher than 1,000 mg/kg. By the time this mistake
was caught the samples were out of hold time. The lab was still instructed to run the deeper
samples for TPH even though out of hold time. This is why in the work plan we agreed to
collect confirmation bottom samples to ensure the removal of hydrocarbon impacted soils. |
am including the correct laboratory report for your review.

We did discuss this site with Mike during our last meeting and let him know that the samples
were ran out of hold time and let him know we were going to collect samples at four (4) feet
to rectify this mistake by the laboratory.

e Same for BH-2 at 4-5ft., 6-7ft., and 9-10ft.So where did the additional data that is in Table 1
come from for those depths of BH-1 and BH-2, that | just mentioned, that Xenco states were
“Not analyzed”?

Please see above for explanation.

e OCD would like to see lab data that verifies depths at which delineation numbers are RRAL
and COA compliant. So during confirmation sampling, since that is what is proposed to be
done during the excavation process, OCD requests side wall and bottom holes will need to go
an additional 2inches in from where the excavation is dug to in order to get confirmation
samples that are not at the surface of the exposed excavation.

It is typical that confirmation samples are not collected directly from the surface of an
excavation and that you must dig into the excavation floor or sidewall in order to collect a
confirmation sample.

e What is the “Analytical non conformances and comments” section regarding on page 4 of
Xenco’s report? Does it mean they ran the samples under protocol for EPA 8021B but had to
prep the samples under protocol method 50307 Could that be explained please?

Yes in Texas when working with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) in a
TRRP or PST program you are required to collect samples with a Terracore kit rather than a
glass jar. The collection of the sample requires a different method than that of samples
collected in New Mexico and with other Texas agencies. Both sampling protocols are ran
under Method EPA 8021B however the sampling preparation is different. Standard
preparation for samples collected in New Mexico is method 5030 and the method for
Terracore collection is 5035. Xenco puts this Sample receipt non conformances and
comments per sample on every report where the Terracore collection method is not used so
the if the project is under a TCEQ PST or TRRP program it is know that method was not used.

e Even though this was reported as an oil spill, verification of chloride concentrations via
Method 300 lab data should be conducted. Especially since it is state that this location is being
investigated due to a liner breach. For all side wall and bottom hole confirmation samples



OCD would like to request that chlorides via Method 300 be tested for.

I would first like to state that the spill was only an oil spill so chloride is not a constituent of
concern is this particular instance. Also, a question, why is method SM4500 a method that
cannot be used? Typically Method E300 is a method used for water and the SM4500 is a soil
method.

There isn’t a lab that we know about that can run the E300 method in the area of New
Mexico where we operate that we can take samples to; to have them rushed using the E300
method. Any samples that have to be run under E300 have to be shipped either to Texas or
the Colorado to be analyzed. This is a very limiting factor when we have an emergency
situation, have equipment on location waiting for sample results, or in this particular case.

Sheldon is currently delineating the chlorides at the site.

e Also one final question, in the written portion of the report it is stated that bore holes were
chosen at the locations they were conducted at due to limitations on access. OCD would like
to inquire as to whether or not the bore holes are within the area where the liner breaches
were discovered or if there was limitations on conducting delineation at the breach areas
please explain.

The boreholes were placed as close to where the breaches were as possible due to
equipment and safety concerns. When the boreholes where installed it was not know that
the battery would be moved. The decision to move the battery came subsequent to drilling
and data collection.

Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Thank you,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

sAf
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
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From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us]
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 4:04 PM

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
Rebecca/Clair,
OCD has reviewed this work plan and has a few questions:

e For BH-1 where did the data come from for the sample analysis at 4-5ft, 6-7ft., and 9-10ft.?
Cause in Xenco’s lab data they list depths for boreholes that were not analyzed by their lab
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

¢ Also one final question, in the written portion of the report it is stated that bore holes were
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

Upon receipt of answers to these questions OCD will review said answers and at that time provide
an approval or denial of this work plan.

Thank you,


mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1°¢ Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2018 4:00 PM

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
Lieb <Alieb@concho.com>; Robert McNeill <RMcNeill@concho.com>; Tavarez, Ike
<lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT: COG GJ West Coop Unit #210 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-4487)

Mr. Bratcher / Ms. Weaver,

We have started remediation at this site because all of the equipment has been removed. We have
excavated the area where the area of the new battery will go and have collected samples. The
samples are going to the lab and will be rushed. We would like to backfill as soon as we get the
results so the new battery can be constructed.

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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 2:19 PM

To: Rebecca Haskell; Gonzales, Clair; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark

Cc: Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Aaron Lieb; Robert McNeill; Tavarez, ke

Subject: [External] RE: URGENT: COG GJ West Coop Unit #210 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-
4487)

Rebecca,

So sorry. | have been reading all day and | think my eyes mistook that paragraph in her email for one
of those “if you are not the authorized recipient of this message blahh blahh...”

Again really sorry. Thanks for sending this originally and again. | see that your request is valid for us
to consider it urgent and | will do my best to move it up to be looked at ASAP.

Thanks and again | apologize,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1%t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Rebecca Haskell [mailto:RHaskell@concho.com]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:05 PM

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

Crystal,

There is a blub on why it is urgent below but here it is again:
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COG is currently in the process of removing equipment from this battery to allow for
remediation. The battery will be moved to another location on the same well pad,
however part of the new battery will overlap the existing battery placement. The area
of overlap will be on the southwest end of the current battery placement. Remediation
activities on that end need to be completed as soon as possible to allow for
construction of the new battery and for production to be turned back on.

| know you are very busy which is why the blub was included in the original email. We did discuss
this site with Mike, however, plans have changed since then. We discussed the possibilities of maybe
getting a deferment for this spill. COG has decided to move the battery so that a full remediation can
be completed on this particular release. However, things are already in motion and we need to be
able to conduct the remediation as soon as the equipment is done being removed. We would really
appreciate your assistance with this.

Thank You,

Becky Haskell

Senior HSE Coordinator

COG Operating LLC

600 W lllinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130

rhaskell@concho.com

=

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
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Gonzales, Clair; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Naranjo, Mark

Cc: Rebecca Haskell; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Aaron Lieb; Robert McNeill; Tavarez, Ike
Subject: [External] RE: URGENT: COG GJ West Coop Unit #210 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-
4487)

**** External email. Use caution. ****
Clair,

When you send something as urgent can you please write a blurb on why it is considered to be
urgent by COG/Tetra Tech. Cause OCD is very behind right now and we have to gage what is urgent
and not by our method of assessment in order to allow for the possible placement of it ahead of
others. Mike is out of the office right now and | know there was a discussion with him on a number
of sites and | think this one is one of them but | was not present for that conversation.
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Thank you in advance,

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 1%t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Gonzales, Clair [mailto:Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com]

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD
<Crystal. Weaver@state.nm.us>; Naranjo, Mark <MNaranjo@slo.state.nm.us>

Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon
Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Aaron Lieb <AlLieb@concho.com>; Robert McNeill
<RMcNeill@concho.com>; Tavarez, Ike <lke.Tavarez@tetratech.com>

Subject: URGENT: COG GJ West Coop Unit #210 Work Plan Approval Request (2RP-4487)
Importance: High

Good Afternoon,

Attached is the work plan for the above referenced site located in Eddy County, New
Mexico. Once approved, COG will implement the proposed work plan.

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

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Clair Gonzales

Clair Gonzales | Project Manager

Phone: 432.687.8123| Mobile 432.260.8634 | Fax:432.682.3946
clair.gonzales@tetratech.com
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www.tetratech.com

NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the
information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your system. Further, any
contract terms proposed or purportedly accepted in this email are not binding and are subject to
management’s final approval as memorialized in a separate written instrument, excluding electronic
correspondence, executed by an authorized representative of COG Operating LLC or its affiliates.
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